Bawtry’s, 52 High Street

Location — east side of High Street, on the north side of the junction of High Street and Wharf Street.
Marked on Town Trail at #16. Grade Il Listed.

A large three storey, three bay building dating to the late 18" century, built of brick with a pantile
roof. It has a 20'" century extension at the rear. A Directory of 1791 describes it as the Marquis of
Granby — a coaching inn. It was subsequently known as The Granby Inn. In modern times, it was The
Granby Hotel, which closed in 2008. Then, it was succesively called the Cooper and Griffin, and The
Penny Farthing, and is now Bawtry’s.
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Bawtry's, High Street in 2017 - then known as the Cooper & Griffin



Bawtry's in 1892 — then known as The Granby Inn

Bawtry's in the 1960s - then known as The Granby Inn



Historic England Listing Details

Public house. Late C18, altered. Painted brick in Flemish bond, pantile roof. Three storeys, three bays
(facing High Street) x one bay (facing Wharf Street). C20 pedimented doorcase flanked by C20
bowed casement windows, similar window on far right. First floor: Sixteen-pane sash to centre has
projecting stone sill and flat brick arch; sashes with glazing bars to outer bays have similar sills and
arches. Second floor: central ten-pane sash and outer eight-pane sashes with sills and arches as
before. Dentilled eaves. Roof is hipped on right with large rebuilt brick stack between bays two and
three; brick end stack to left end gable. Right return: C20 ground-floor window beneath windows as
front bay three.

C20 additions to front left not of special interest.



